Staci Hill

From: Luke, Brian J CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Brian.J.Luke@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Krull, Kandice (FAA); Jamie Tsandes; Staci Hill; Nelis, Patty; Barron, James; Brian
Bangerter

Cc: Tamaran Woodland; Fredrickson, Brady; Yaffa, Christine (FAA); Siobhan Locke; Staples,
Kevin; Bailey, Bob; Nelson, Sean; Huffman, Madeline F CIV (USA)

Subject: RE: SLCIA Surplus Canal - FAA Coordination Meeting

Attachments: 408 Permission SL4725 2023-10-04 FOE USACE-to-SHPO.pdf; 2023-09-15 UTSHPO-

USACE Jordan Surplus Canal (425L302) Ineligible (Case No 23-1802 ).pdf; 42SL302
(update 2023-10-02).pdf; 408 Permission SL4742 2024-04-17 APE USACE-to-SHPO.pdf

External Email: Use caution when clicking on links, replying, or opening attachments.

Hi All,

USACE has many other 408 permitting actions along the Surplus Canal and have evaluated the entire Jordan Surplus
Canal (425L302) and determined it ineligible for listing on the National Register. Attached are the associated FOE letter,
the updated site record, and UT SHPO email concurring with our finding. Also, we are in the process of evaluating
425L332 Northpoint Canal, 425L432 Goggin Drain, 4251985 and 4251986 refuse scatters, and 42SL306 railroad grade
(segment) as ineligible for listing on the NR. These sites are also located in the vicinity of the airport. If they are sites of
concern to FAA, let us know and we can keep you updated as that consultation moves forward. Our letter requesting
concurrence is included here as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like a discussion with USACE and our Senior Archaeologist.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian J. Luke

Natural Resources Specialist
408 Permission Section

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
1325 J. Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-2922
(916) 557-6629 office

(916) 557-7724 fax
brian.j.luke@usace.army.mil

From: Krull, Kandice (FAA) <Kandice.Krull@faa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:28 PM
To: Jamie Tsandes <jtsandes@bowencollins.com>; Staci Hill <sthill @HNTB.com>; Nelis, Patty <patty.nelis@slcgov.com>;
Barron, James <james.barron@slcgov.com>; Brian Bangerter <BBangerter@HNTB.com>
Cc: Luke, Brian J CIV USARMY CESPK (USA) <Brian.J.Luke@usace.army.mil>; Tamaran Woodland <twoodland@slco.org>;
Fredrickson, Brady <Brady.Fredrickson@slcgov.com>; Yaffa, Christine (FAA) <Christine.Yaffa@faa.gov>; Siobhan Locke
<slocke@langdongroupinc.com>; Staples, Kevin <Kevin.Staples@slcgov.com>; Bailey, Bob <Bob.Bailey@slcgov.com>;
Nelson, Sean <Sean.Nelson@slcgov.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: SLCIA Surplus Canal - FAA Coordination Meeting
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Good evening everyone,
| apologize for missing the meeting today. | lost track of time while looking for Utah prairie dogs in southern Utah.

| did want to touch on the eligibility of the Surplus Canal within the project area. When | completed the Section 106
finding for the soil borings, | agreed with the determination of eligibility for the overall Jordan Surplus Canal, however,
recommended that the segment within the current survey area be considered non-contributing to that eligibility since
the canal in this area was realigned during the modern era and given the extensive development in the area (i.e., the
segment lacks integrity of location, design, setting, feeling, and workmanship).

The SHPO concurred with this determination in a letter dated June 29, 2023. Both my finding and SHPO concurrence are
attached.

| haven’t completed the Section 106 finding for the overall project yet (I was waiting for an updated project figure) but |
wasn’t going to change the determination. Therefore, | fully expect a No Adverse Effect finding for the project.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, please let me know if there is anything else | missed from the
meeting.

Again, | am really sorry for missing the meeting. | was fully intending to participate and planned the numerous airport
visits to make sure | had cell coverage. Then | got distracted by prairie dogs.

Kandice

Kandice Krull
Environmental Protection Specialist
FAA - Denver Airports District Office
303-342-1261

From: Jamie Tsandes <jtsandes@bowencollins.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Staci Hill <sthill @HNTB.com>; Krull, Kandice (FAA) <Kandice.Krull@faa.gov>; Nelis, Patty <patty.nelis@slcgov.com>;
Barron, James <james.barron@slcgov.com>; Brian Bangerter <BBangerter@HNTB.com>

Cc: brian.j.luke@usace.army.mil; Tamaran Woodland <twoodland@slco.org>; Fredrickson, Brady
<Brady.Fredrickson@slcgov.com>; Yaffa, Christine (FAA) <Christine.Yaffa@faa.gov>; Siobhan Locke
<slocke@langdongroupinc.com>; Staples, Kevin <Kevin.Staples@slcgov.com>; Bailey, Bob <Bob.Bailey@slcgov.com>;
Nelson, Sean <Sean.Nelson@slcgov.com>

Subject: RE: SLCIA Surplus Canal - FAA Coordination Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi all - regarding the historic eligibility of the Surplus Canal discussion from today’s meeting, attached is a quick
aerial comparison. The location of the canal in most of the project area has remained in the same location since
the 1964 aerial.

Hopefully this helps explain why it is eligible for the National Register.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,



Jamie

Jamie Tsandes, PLA
Bowen Collins & Associates
801.495.2224 Office
www.bowencollins.com

send me a file

From: Staci Hill <sthill @HNTB.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2024 12:13 PM

To: Staci Hill; Jamie Tsandes; kandice.krull@faa.gov; Nelis, Patty; Barron, James; Brian Bangerter

Cc: brian.j.luke@usace.army.mil; Tamaran Woodland; Fredrickson, Brady; Yaffa, Christine (FAA); Siobhan Locke; Staples,
Kevin; Bailey, Bob; Nelson, Sean

Subject: FW: SLCIA Surplus Canal - FAA Coordination Meeting

When: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; .SLC Small Conference Room - Discover

Jamie, can you join this call with us today?

From: Staci Hill <sthill @HNTB.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Staci Hill; kandice.krull@faa.gov; Patty Nelis; james.barron; Brian Bangerter

Cc: brian.j.luke@usace.army.mil; Tamaran Woodland; Fredrickson, Brady; Yaffa, Christine (FAA); Siobhan Locke; Staples,
Kevin; Bailey, Bob; Nelson, Sean

Subject: SLCIA Surplus Canal - FAA Coordination Meeting

When: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; .SLC Small Conference Room - Discover

Agendas will be added to invite as each meeting approaches.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 294 500 821 272

Passcode: 6bcYhS
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

hntb@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 111 086 726 1
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1816-702-6618,,857735255# United States, Kansas City
Phone Conference ID: 857 735 255#




Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are NOT the intended recipient and receive this communication, please delete this
message and any attachments. Thank you.



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, SACRAMENTO DISTRICT
1325 J STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-2922

October 4, 2023

Operations Division

Subject: Continuing National Historic Preservation Act Section 106 Consultation,
Section 408 Permission SL4725, Salt Lake County, Utah.

Christopher Merritt

Utah State Historic Preservation Officer
Utah State Historic Preservation Office
3760 S. Highland Dr.

Millcreek, UT 84106

Dear Mr. Merritt:

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Sacramento District (USACE), is writing to
continue consultation on the issuance of 408 Permission SL4725, pursuant to Section
14 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 (33 U.S.C. 408) (Section 408) and in
accordance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (NHPA)
(54 U.S.C. § 306108). USACE would grant Salt Lake County permission to approve
repairs and improvements to 10 outfalls along the Jordan River Surplus Canal. We are
now following up on our determination of eligibility (DOE) for the Jordan Surplus Canal
itself (42SL302; ineligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places, NRHP)
and consulting on a finding of No Adverse Effect to Historic Properties (36 CFR §
800.5[b]) for the undertaking.

Salt Lake County, through their contractor AECOM, plans to conduct improvements
to the Surplus Canal levee system required to meet National Flood Insurance Program
and USACE regulations. During a periodic inspection, USACE identified several
privately owned stormwater outfalls that do not meet current standards. The objective of
the project is to remove and replace portions of nine existing private gravity storm water
outfalls that penetrate the Surplus Canal levee system and install a positive closure
structure at one pressurized storm water outfall in order to meet USACE design
requirements.

USACE notified of your office of this undertaking in our letter of August 23, 2023, at
which time we provided information regarding the project, its area of potential effects,
current inventory efforts, and known or potential historic properties. We also provided an
evaluation report reconsidering the eligibility of the Jordan Surplus Canal (42SL302) for
listing on the NRHP. That report found 42SL302 ineligible for listing on the NRHP.
Following additional consultation, your office concurred with this finding in your email of
September 15, 2023, requesting that the site record be updated to reflect the canal’s
new status. An updated site record was provided to your office via email on October 2,
2023.



The only other historic property within the APE is 42SL300, a Union Pacific Railroad
(UPRR) bridge. As noted in our initial letter, construction of the nearby outfall will have
no impacts on either the bridge or its associated rail line.

Since our initial letter, USACE has also reached out to Native American tribes with a
potential interest in the area. No tribe has responded to our request for information or to
express a concern with this project. Based on these results and our tribal consultation
efforts, USACE finds that 42SL300 is the only historic property within the APE, that it
will not be impacted by the project, and that a finding of No Adverse Effects to Historic
Properties is appropriate for the undertaking (36 CFR § 800.5[b]). In the event of an
inadvertent discovery, USACE would comply with 36 CFR § 800.13(b).

We are now seeking your comments regarding our finding of No Adverse Effect to
Historic Properties for 408 Permission SL4725. We would also ask that you provide a
letter of concurrence on our eligibility determination for 42SL302 to file with our records.
We respectfully request your response within 30 days. Please provide comments to Dr.
Andrew Ugan by email at cespk-408-cultural@usace.army.mil. Dr. Ugan can also be
reached by telephone at (916) 557-6695 or by postal service (not preferred) at Attn:
Andrew Ugan, Senior Archaeologist, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, CESPK-ODL-P,
1325 J Street, CA 95814. Please refer to 408 Permission SL4725 in communications
concerning this project.

Sincerely,

/) )
Dol e gfé‘“’”«l ‘

Chandra Jenkins
Chief, 408 Permission Section
Section 408 Coordinator



From: Ryan McGrath

To: Ugan, Andrew S CIV USARMY CESPK (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Continuing Consultation regarding the National Register Eligibility of the Jordan Surplus
Canal (42SL302), Case Number 23-1832 -- Uniqueness of Design

Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 2:34:10 PM

Good Afternoon Drew,

The team discussing the Jordan Surplus Canal met yesterday. We had a lengthy discussion and
reviewed all of the documents you supplied. We have decided to concur with your eligibility
recommendation and list the canal as not eligible. Your documentation, research, and reasoning
have been extensive, and we thank you for all the hard work. In light of our decision, we would like
to ask two things of you:

1) Can you send me an updated site form with the new eligibility?

2) If you have any additional photos or documentation of the canal, can you please send them to
me?

These tasks will ensure the canal is adequately documented and recognized as we change eligibility.

Also, the Utah SHPO has a blog, would you be interested in writing a post and providing pictures
about the canal and its history?

Let me know if you have any questions

On Thu, Sep 14, 2023 at 9:16 AM Ugan, Andrew S CIV USARMY CESPK (USA)
<Andrew.S.Ugan@usace.army.mil> wrote:

Morning Ryan,

Just following up further on eligibility considerations for the Jordan Surplus Canal. In your
recent letter you noted that some site records had recommended the site eligible under
Criterion C for its unique construction. I had suggested in my evaluation that there is
nothing unique about its design and that the canal was ineligible under Criterion C. I had
been a bit more explicit in my in-person discussions with Chris on March 8, 2023 and in
concerns I had raised with Salt Lake County when reviewing some of my first Jordan
Surplus Canal projects.

In an email to Salt Lake County I had offered the following observation:

“The application of Criterion C appears incorrect. The presence of design
characteristic distinctive to a time period seems to be a misreading of the NR
guidance and is not the appropriate measure. Parts of the canal remain completely
earthen and still look as they would if they were dug by hand, with a horse drawn
dredge, or with a mechanical shovel typical of when it was first constructed.
(Possibly the contrast being drawn is with areas that have cement lining, rock rip-
rap/armoring, or similar.) However, none of those methods are unique to the late
1800’s or early 1900’s (or any recent time period). The canal is a large, earthen ditch
and there appears to be nothing about its form or construction that distinguishes it



from any other ditch, large or small, dug anywhere or at any time in the last several
hundred years or more. One could take photos of this and many other ditches/canals
from across the US or elsewhere, put them side by side, and find nothing that would
sort them temporally or geographically. Nothing here speaks to artistic or
engineering value either. Put another way, just because parts of canal remain simple,
earthen channels does not mean that excavated earthen channels represent an
historically significant aspect of design or construction. It’s a vernacular form. The
argument being offered more rightfully speaks to aspects of integrity.”

Since receiving your letter I also followed up with Seth Campbell, one of our engineers here
at USACE. He reviewed the Operations & Maintenance Manuals and design drawings and
offered the following:

“Following up on this, the Jordan River/Surplus Canal levees aren’t unique in any
engineering or design-related aspect. At the time, the levees were constructed to
standards used elsewhere in the nation (for example, 2H:1V landside slope and
3H:1V waterside slope, which are seen in nearly all the California USACE levees),
using standard construction techniques, and using standard construction equipment
that was locally available at the time.”

His comment is directed towards the levees but applies equally well to the construction of
the channel, which you can see being accomplished with excavators in the photos included
in my evaluation summary.

Anyway, just wanted to add these two points to the evaluation record as we continue
considering the NR eligibility of the Surplus Canal. Seth also offered to provide citations in
support of his comment if you feel they are necessary. Just let me know.

Cheers,

Drew

Andrew Ugan

Senior Archaeologist, 408 Program

USACE - Sacramento District (CESPK)

1325 J St.



Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: (916) 557-6695

Cell : (530)908-2774



